SARIAN WILSON

2203 Kay Hill Drive | Waldorf, MD 20601 | H: (301)632-2969 C: (703) 582-0452 | sarybaby@verizon.net

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

High performing CRNP with over twenty years of nursing experience in the hospital and clinical setting seeking an engaging position as a Certified Registered Nurse Practitioner where I can utilize my broad healthcare, interpersonal, and managerial skills.

EDUCATION

2019	Masters of Science in Nurs	ing Family Nurs	e Practitioner - 0	Chamberlain C	ollege of Nursing

•	2010	Bachelor of Science: Nursing	Trinity University -	- Washington, DC
---	------	------------------------------	----------------------	------------------

•	1997	Associate of Science: Nursing	Kellogg Community College – Battle Creek, MI
•	1994	Diploma in Nursing: Nursing	Kellogg Community College – Battle Creek, MI

SKILLS

Start Supervision — Fattent Assessment — Chineal Operations — Medication Administra	Staff Supervision	Patient Assessment	Clinical Operations	Medication Administration
---	-------------------	--------------------	---------------------	---------------------------

EKG Interpretation Dialysis Machine Maintenance

Experience

10/2020 - Present

AMN Healthcare Agency

Currently working at Medstar Montgomery Medical Center as a contract Nurse in Medsurg/Telemetry

7/1/2020 - 8/2020

Clinical Nurse at Sinai hospital

IMC and Neuro units taking care of stroke and seizure patients.

01/06/2019-06/30/2019

Bon Secours Family Health and Wellness Center, Baltimore MD

As a nurse practitioner student I completed physical assessment, diagnoses and treatment of patients with chronic diseases and referrals as needed to specialists under the supervision of clinical preceptor.

1/2017 - 5/31/2020.

Clinical Nurse II | Calvert Hospital | Prince Frederick, MD

- Serves as liaison between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
- Instructs patients and family members on proper discharge care.

- Contributes substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation and also ensures HIPAA compliance.
- Assists doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures.
- Train new staff on quality control procedures.

8/2016 - 9/2020

Clinical Nurse | Contemporary Nursing Solutions Staffing Agency | Lynchburg, VA

- Assessed need for, ordered, obtained, and interpreted appropriate lab values.
- Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
- Effective counseling in health maintenance and disease management.

6/2009 - 8/2016

Clinical Manager | Fresenius Medical Care | Washington, DC

- Supervising and providing outstanding customer service to all our customers.
- Provide outstanding quality of patient care as defined by the company's goals
- Ensures strong communication between staff and other members of the healthcare team
- Staff and patient scheduling
- Employee payroll
- As clinical manager, I am authorized to make decisions that ensure quality and continuity of care and also patient and staff safety

3/2006 - 9/2012

Clinical Nurse III | MedStar Washington Hospital Center | Washington, DC

- Charge Nurse, supervising staff and ensuring that patient treatments are scheduled, dialysis treatments, medication administration, lab interpretations, and patient education
- Interpret both physician orders and lab results
- Plan, schedule, and assign staff on an ongoing basis. Responsible for 24-hour coverage.
- Provide leadership and direction to the staff on the patient care unit while supporting and actualizing goals of the department, division, and hospital services.
- Ensures the effective delivery of competent, compassionate, and efficient care by monitoring and evaluating patient care processes and outcomes on the patient unit

07/2003 - 10/2008

Clinical Nurse III | MedStar Georgetown University Hospital Center | Washington, DC

- Promotes a work environment that demonstrates accessibility of safe equipment and adequate supplies in an
 efficiently arranged physical setting
- Performs all other related duties as assigned
- Identifies appropriate internal controls for department; provide mechanisms to monitor and enforce compliance.
- Serves as a clinical expert and resource for the nursing staff by acquiring new knowledge and maintaining current clinical competence.
- Plan, schedule, and assign staff on an ongoing basis. Responsible for 24-hour coverage.

CERTIFICATIONS AND AFFILIATIONS

NP Board Certified ANCC

NP Board certified American Academy of Nurse Practitioner

CDS License

DEA License

MD NP License

VA NP License

- ACLS Certified/ BLS Certified
- Member of American Nephrology Nursing Association
- Member of the American Nurses Association
- Member of the Maryland Nurses Association

REFERENCES

Available upon requests